
From: WALKER Cheryl
To: "irion@sanger-law.com"; "joni@sanger-law.com"
Bcc: ALLWEIN Christopher; MOSER Nolan; TOEWS Kimberly; MENZA Candice
Subject: RE: UM 2074--Notice of Filing--Oregon PUC
Date: Friday, March 27, 2020 11:32:00 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Hi.  In addition to my email below, we cannot hold a PHC today, and ALJ Allwein will consider that
when everything is filed.
 
Thank you.
 
 

Cheryl Walker
Administrative Specialist 2
Public Utility Commission of Oregon
Administrative Hearings Division
PO Box 1088
Salem, OR 97308-1088
(503) 378-2849

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

From: WALKER Cheryl 
Sent: Friday, March 27, 2020 11:27 AM
To: 'irion@sanger-law.com' <irion@sanger-law.com>; 'joni@sanger-law.com' <joni@sanger-
law.com>
Subject: FW: UM 2074--Notice of Filing--Oregon PUC
Importance: High
 
Hi.  We need you to file your motion for injunctive relief and complaint asap.
 
Thank you.
 
 

Cheryl Walker
Administrative Specialist 2
Public Utility Commission of Oregon
Administrative Hearings Division
PO Box 1088
Salem, OR 97308-1088
(503) 378-2849

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

From: WALKER Cheryl 
Sent: Friday, March 27, 2020 11:22 AM
To: ANDRUS Stephanie <Stephanie.ANDRUS@state.or.us>; 'jeffreylovinger@markowitzherbold.com'
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<jeffreylovinger@markowitzherbold.com>; 'irion@sanger-law.com' <irion@sanger-law.com>;
'doug.tingey@pgn.com' <doug.tingey@pgn.com>; 'joni@sanger-law.com' <joni@sanger-law.com>;
'helen.parker@pgn.com' <helen.parker@pgn.com>; 'jonathan@coniferenergypartners.com'
<jonathan@coniferenergypartners.com>
Cc: CONWAY Bryan <bryan.conway@puc.state.or.us>; DOUGHERTY Michael
<michael.dougherty@puc.state.or.us>; MOSER Nolan <nolan.moser@puc.state.or.us>; TOEWS
Kimberly <kimberly.toews@puc.state.or.us>; ANDRUS Stephanie <Stephanie.ANDRUS@state.or.us>;
ANDRUS Stephanie <Stephanie.ANDRUS@state.or.us>; ALLWEIN Christopher
<Christopher.Allwein@puc.state.or.us>; JONES Jason W <Jason.W.JONES@state.or.us>; MENZA
Candice <Candice.Menza@puc.state.or.us>
Subject: Docket Number UM 2074--Notice of Filing--Oregon PUC
 

Description:  PGE's email correspondence responding to complainant's motion for expedited
conference.  Filed by Jeffery S. Lovinger.

Docket Name:  ZENA SOLAR LLC  VS PORTLAND GENERAL ELECTIRC COMPANY 
Utility Company:  PORTLAND GENERAL ELECTRIC -- ELEC, IV_E 
Type of Activity:  COMMENTS/RESPONSE, filed on 3/27/2020. 
To view this document, please click on the below link:

        http://edocs.puc.state.or.us/efdocs/HAC/um2074hac112056.pdf

You are receiving this email notice as part of the Commission's electronic filing (eFiling)
project.  All parties on the Commission's service list will receive email notices of all documents
filed in this docket.  The Commission will also provide electronic service of all related rulings,
notices, and orders via email.  If you are unable to view documents electronically and
therefore need to receive hard copies, please send a statement of need to:

        Public Utility Commission 
        Administrative Hearing Division 
        PO Box 1088 
        Salem, OR 97308-1088 
        
For more information about eFiling, please visit the eFiling page on the eDockets website at
http://www.puc.state.or.us.
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